Superior Court of California,
County of Lassen

2610 Riverside Drive ¢ Susanville, CA 96130 | (530) 251-8205

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 28, 2025

To: Local Bar
Lassen County Agencies
Court Staff

From: Teresa M. Stalter, Court Executive Officer

RE: General Orders

The Court has executed the following General Orders, effective January 27, 2025:

e General Order 2025-01: Revoking and Restatement of Revocation of General Orders
e General Order 2025-02: Community Service Form Revisions

These General Orders are available for review on the General & Standing Orders page under the General
Information section of the Court’s website www.Lassen.Courts.CA.gov.

Revised Community Service forms pursuant to General Order 2025-02 are accessible on the Local Forms page
under the Forms & Filing section.


https://www.lassen.courts.ca.gov/system/files/general-orders/general-order-2025-01.pdf
https://www.lassen.courts.ca.gov/system/files/general-orders/general-order-2025-02.pdf
http://www.lassen.courts.ca.gov/

